Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 12 May 2016 14:02

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FQI
Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: Ken Foxe

Sent: 12 May 2016 13:41
To: Ken Foxe

Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,

Under the FOI Act 2014, T am seeking the following:

- copies of all invoices and receipts relating to any travel undertaken by an officeholder, minister, OR minister
of state for St Patrick's Day 2016. Copies of all invoices and receipts relating to a spouse or partner if they
travelled with the officeholder, minister OR minister of state.

- a copy of the itinerary for the above trip.

- copies of any records relating to the repayment of expenses for mileage or any other expense category by an
officeholder, minister OR minister of state at your Department to cover the period 1 January 2014 to date of
receipt of this request. This request excludes any such records already released to me.

I would prefer to receive this information electronically if possible,

If you require any further detail - it is quicker to send me an email. Alternatively, my phone number is as
below,

Many thanks,

Ken Foxe

Ken Foxe
Freelance Reporter

RECEIVED

12 MAY 2016

EFOTI and
Data Protection




